FILED 8/20/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 04771-2020

GUNSTER FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

F—-9 FLORIDA'S LAW FIRM FOR BUSINESS

Writer’s E-Mail Address: bkeating@gunster.com

August 20, 2020
VIA E-PORTAL

Mr. Adam Teitzman

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 20190156-EI - Petition for a limited proceeding to recover incremental
storm restoration costs, capital costs, revenue reduction for permanently lost
customers, and regulatory assets related to Hurricane Michael, by Florida Public
Utilities Company.

Dear Mr. Teitzman:

Attached for electronic filing, please find FPUC’s Notice of Service of Responses to Staff’s
Sixth Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 36-52) to the Company.

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. As always, please don’t hesitate to let me know if
you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Pt #BS

Beth Keatmg

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart P.A.
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

(850) 521-1706
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for a limited proceeding to
recover incremental storm restoration costs,
capital  costs, revenue reduction for
permanently lost customers, and regulatory
assets related to Hurricane Michael, by Florida
Public Utilities Company.

In re: Petition for establishment of regulatory
assets for expenses not recovered during
restoration for Hurricane Michael, by Florida
Public Utilities Company.

In re: Petition for approval of 2019
depreciation study by Florida Public Utilities
Company.

DOCKET NO. 20190156-EI

DOCKET NO.20190155-EI

DOCKET NO. 20190174-EI

DATED: August 20, 2020

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF RESPONSES TO COMMISSION STAFF’S SIXTH SET OF

INTERROGATOIES (NOS. 36-52)

TO FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Florida Public Utilities Company, by and through its

undersigned counsel, has served its Responses to Commission Staff’s Sixth Set of Interrogatories

(Nos. 36-52) by electronic mail on Ms. Rachael Dziechciarz, Staff Counsel, Florida Public

Service Commission, at rdziechc@psc.state.fl.us this August 20, 2020.

Respectfully submitted,

Hte

Beth Keating

V

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.

215 South Monroe St., Suite 601

Tallahassee, FL. 32301

(850) 521-1706

Attorneys for Florida Public Utilities Company



Docket No. 20190156-EI (20190155, 20190174-EI)

CERTiF ICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that true and correct copies of the foregoing has been served by
Electronic Mail this 20th day of August, 2020, upon the following:

Florida Public Utilities Company - Ashley Weisenfeld

Mike Cassel Rachael Dziechciarz

208 Wildlight Ave. Bianca Lherisson

Yulee, FL. 32097 Florida Public Service Commission

mcassel@fpuc.com 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

aweisenf@psc.state.fl.us
rdziechc@psc.state.fl.us
blheriss@psc.state.fl.us

Office of Public Counsel

J.R. Kelly/Patricia Christensen/Mireille Fall-
Fry

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
Kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us
christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us
fall-fry.mireille@leg.state.fl.us
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Beth Keating L~

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

(850) 521-1706
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